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www.engdot.com
03/24/2023
Laura Cender Laura.Cender@nrc.gov

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 111 Materials Licensing Branch
2443 Warrenville Road Ste 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE: License #21-35629-01

Dear Ms. Cender:

I would like to request an amendment to Radioactive Material License No. 21-35629-01 to
authorize Eng., Inc. to use the InstroTek, Inc. Model 3500 Xplorer nuclear moisture/density
gauge for measurement of soils and construction materials. The Model 3500 is registered under
Sealed Source & Device Registration Certificate No. NC-1241-D-101-S, and contains the
following sealed sources:

1. Cs-137 (AEA Technology QSA Model No. CDC.805 or Isotope Products Laboratories
Model HEG-137)

Maximum activity: 11 mCi

2. Am-241:Be (AEA Technology QSA, Inc. Model No. AMN.V977 or Isotope Products
Laboratories Model AM1.NO2)

Maximum activity: 44 mCi

Possession Limit: (8) sources not to exceed 88mCi of Cs-137 and 352mCi of Am-241:Be
Please let me know if | can provide any additional information.

Sincerely,

Eng., Inc.

Erik J. Morris, PE

Vice President
Radiation Safety Officer

Pridee Passione Performance
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Martha Pavon

From: Laura Cender

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Tammy Tomczak

Cc: Martha Pavon; Sandy Pavon

Subject: FW: NRC License Amendment Request

Attachments: 2023-03-24 Eng. Inc. - Lansing - Xplorer 3500 Amendment.pdf
Hello,

Please see the attached license amendment request for Eng., Inc. for initial processing. Tammy, please feel free to
assign to me.

Licensee: Eng., Inc.
License No. 21-35629-01
Docket No. 030-39265

Thank you,
Laura

From: Linda Cook <cookl@engdot.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] NRC License Amendment Request

Hello Laura,

Please find attached a request for license amendment to allow storage and use of InstroTek Model Xplorer 3500 nuclear
moisture density gauges. We are presently with two Troxler Model 3430 gauges and would like to order two new
gauges from InstroTek this year. Also included in this amendment is a request to increase the number of gauges
permitted from a possession limit of four to a total of eight gauges.

Please let me know if more is needed or of any questions or concerns. Otherwise, please provide documentation for
amendment approval for our records and InstroTek order provisions.

Thank you,

Linda K. Cook
Staff Engineer

Enginearing & Surveying

4063 Grand Oak Drive, A109
Lansing, Ml 48911
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